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ALL INDIA COUNCIL FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION

(WIRT WRER BT T Wifafrd FH1g) (ASTATUTORY BODY OF THE GOVT. OF INDIA)
REVISED ORDER

File No. TN-81/MCP-M/96

To
The Secretary,
(Higher Education), «
Govt. of Tamilnadu,
Fort St. George,
Chennai-600 009

Sub:  Extension of AICTE approval / Increase in intake / Grant o
Leo Nagar, Dharkast, Tambaram, Chennai- 600 044,

Sir,

This is in partial modification to the Council’s earlier. letter no. TN-81/MCP-M/96 dated 02.06.2009, the revised status of the
programme of the Institute as follows:

S.NO Name of the course(s) Existing Intake Revised Intake
¥ MBA (Full Time) o - 120°%°3

Note: * The approval for increase in intake / additional course(s) / variation in intake is valid for two year
from the date of issue of this letter for obtaining affiliation with concerned University and State
Govt. requirements for admission.

"That the institution shall take appropriate measures for prevention of ragging in any form, in the
light of directions of Supreme Court of India in Writ Petition No. (C) 656/1998. In case of failure to
prevent the instances of ragging by the institutions, the Council shall take appropriate action
including withdrawal of approval”.

The additional intake is being granted based on the projection shown in the Detailed Project Report regarding additional
built-up space, faculty and other facilities for the proposed intake. It may be noted that all facilities including additional built
up area should be made available before the commencement of the next academic session. Random surprise inspection
would be carried out to verify facilities and if the institute is found deficient in fulfillment of norms & standards of AICTE
appropriate action would be initiated by the Council.

Please note that others terms & conditions mentioned in the earlier letter of even no. dated 02.06.2009 will remain.

This approval is granted based on the Appraisal of the information submitted by the Institution on infrastructural facilities
and academic faculty created for-the proposed course(s). Therefore, the approval Is subject to the verification of the claims
made by the institution through an Expert Committee visit. In case the claims made by the institution is found to be false,
the approval granted shall be liable to be withdrawn.

The aforesaid proposal for increase in intake / additional course(s) has been processed in accordance with MHRD Letter
No.1-4/2009-TS-1I dated 12.8.2009.
Yours Faithfully,

(Prof. Dev Vrat Singh)
Advisor- E&T and M&T
Copy to;
1./ The Director / Principal,
Sri Sairam Engg. College,
Sal Leo Nagar, Dharkast,
Tambaram, Chennai- 600 044
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2. The Director of Technical Education, Govt. of Tar@lg;aﬁu;ﬂfé&ﬁ:*é%e of Tech. Education, Chennai - 600 025
3. The Regional Officer, AICTE Southern Regional Office, 26, Haddows Road, Shastri Bhawan, Chennai - 006
4. The Registrar, concerned University
5. Guard File (M&T).
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7th Floor, Chander Lok Building, Janpath, New Delhi-110001
Phone : 011-23724151-57 Woebsite : www.aicte.ernet.in
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